
Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, Wl 53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
262.636.91 9'1 - Engineering

October 22,2010 Legistor ltem: 10-5646

TO:

FROM:

Greg Helding, Choirmon
Public Works ond Services Committee

Cily ol Racine, Wisconsin

RE:

John Rooney, 4"Lþ
Assistont Comrálssioner of Public Works/Engineering

We hove received o proposol from Precise Underground Morking, Milwoukee,
Wl, to mork underground street lighting ond troffic signol infrostructure. The

proposol is for o per iicket price of $l l.B5 per locote. Funding is ovoiloble in

Account No. I 0l .590.5ól 0.

Richard M. Jones, P.E.

Commissioner of Public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E.

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

Proposol for Underground Fociliiy Locoting Services

lf the Committee ogrees, they should move to opprove the proposol ond
outhorize the Mcyor ond Cily Clerk to enter into the ogreement.

JR:njp



Companv Citv. State

Precise Underground Marking Milwaukee, Wl

USIC Locating Services, lnc. Carmel, lN

Consolidated Locating Services, lnc. Omaha, NE

Adesta, LLC, Romeoville, lL

UNIBAR, LLC. Ann Arbor, Ml

Precise Underground Marking - Milwaukee, Wl - $11.85 (existing contract extènsion terminates
12131t10)

Per Ticket Gost

$11.85

$23.00

$25.00

$29.95

ruo b¡o


